

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundredth Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with
the Revised Statutes of 1954, Chapter 10, Section 27, Subsection VI.

KENNEBEC JOURNAL

AUGUSTA, MAINE

1961

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

As Passed by the One Hundredth Legislature

1961

Chapter 13

AN ACT Relating to Mailing Divorce Judgment When Duty to Support.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., c. 166, § 70-A, amended. Section 70-A of chapter 166 of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by section 6 of chapter 75 of the public laws of 1959, is amended to read as follows:

'Sec. 70-A. Attested copy of judgment mailed to defendant when duty of support. In all cases where the ~~decree of~~ judgment for divorce imposes a duty of support on the ~~libelee~~ defendant the clerk of courts upon issuance of such ~~decree~~ judgment shall mail an attested copy thereof to said ~~libelee~~ defendant by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, to be delivered to addressee only with return receipt demanded and the record of the registry or certification of ~~the~~ such mail and any receipt returned shall be filed with the case. It shall be the duty of the ~~libelant~~ plaintiff and any counsel of record for this purpose to supply ~~the~~ such clerk with the last known address of said ~~libelee~~ defendant. The plaintiff shall pay such clerk the cost of such registered or certified mail and the fee for such attested copy.'

Effective September 16, 1961

Chapter 14

AN ACT Relating to Sick Pay for County Clerical Help.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., c. 89, § 255, amended. The last sentence of section 255 of chapter 89 of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by section 8 of chapter 372 of the public laws of 1959, is amended to read as follows:

'The county commissioners may establish reasonable office hours for offices in the county building and provide for a county pay scale for clerical help, with paid vacations of 2 weeks per year after at least a year's service ~~and with sick pay up to 5 days a year after one year's service, and one extra day per year thereafter, said sick pay not to exceed 10 days a year.~~

Sec. 2. R. S., c. 89, § 255, amended. Section 255 of Chapter 89 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by section 8 of chapter 372 of the public laws of 1959, is further amended by adding at the end a new paragraph to read as follows:

'Sick leave shall be earned by each county clerical employee at the rate of one working day for each completed full month of service. Unused sick leave may be accumulated to a total of 90 working days. When the maximum limitation has been accumulated, days that would normally thereafter be earned shall lapse. Every county treasurer shall maintain adequate records of the sick leave status of every county clerical employee.'

Effective September 16, 1961